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SECRETARY

Carroll Neely
P.0. Box 912
Lovington, NM 88260

SUBJECT: Lone Star Federal Well #1-A
20-8-36 - Roosevelt County, NM

Dear Mr. Neely:

We understand that you are disposing of produced water into your

Lone Star Federal Well #1-A located in Sec. 20, T8S, R36E. Our records
do not show that you have approval from the 0i1 Conservation Division

to use this well for disposal purposes. If you are using this well

for disposal of salt water, you need to make application to our Santa Fe
Office immediately for an order authorizing this well for disposal

of salt water.

Also, you will need to file Form C-120-A for each month the well has
been in use.

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
o i

o~
/j;Gerky Sexton

Y Supervisor, District I
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